



Hunshelf Parish Council

13 February, 2018

Parish Council Notice Board

You are hereby Invited to the Meeting of the Hunshelf Parish Council to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Monday 19th February 2018 in the Providence Room Green Moor Methodist Church to consider the following agenda

- 1 To receive apologies for non-attendance
Councillor B Tylee
- 2 To receive any declarations of interest from Councillors
- 3 To take as read and to approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the parish council held on 15th January 2018 (*Attached*)
- 4 To discuss matters arising from these minutes
- 5 To receive any reports from the Clerk (*Appendix A*)
- 6 To consider any Planning Applications or planning matters
2018/0038 Ash Tree Farm. S36 8YR. To confirm that the parish council had no comments on this application
- 7 To receive communications from any member of the public on Planning Matters
7.1 To note the comments received about development on the Trunce Field, to consider the matter and to undertake any appropriate action
- 8 To receive copies of the bank statements for January 2018 (*Attached*)
- 9 To authorise the signing of orders for payment (*Appendix*)
- 10 To note the receipt of Income (*Appendix*)
- 11 To note that the parish council would not be staging a play in 2018
- 12 To agree a policy statement on the use of the ride-on mower owned by the parish council (Paper to follow)
- 13 To consider the new legislation concerning Data Protection and the implications for data held by the parish council (Paper attached)
- 14 To note that the originals of the minutes for the past 5 years have now been taken to the Barnsley Archives for storage
- 15 To agree to certain papers being taken to the archives in Penistone
- 16 To agree to the wording of a lease for Pea Royd Quarry for occasional use for motor cycle scrambling (Paper attached)
- 17 To consider any reports or concerns of crime in the parish.
- 18 To receive any comments and or requests from the Green Moor Sports Club
- 19 To receive any communications from BMBC concerning the "Parish Governance Review"



February 13, 2018

Page 2

- 20 To agree the attached risk assessment for the playground resulting from the annual playground inspection (Paper attached)
- 21 To receive any reports from the YIB Sub Committee concerning the acquisition of a storage unit and any other items
- 22 Any minor items or items for the next agenda
- 23 To consider future dates for meetings and, if appropriate, to confirm the next meeting as Monday 19th March 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Income

Tesco Bags Fund £ 1,000.00

Expenditure

Green Moor Church hire of hall for meetings £ 200.00

P Allott Foundations storage Unit £ 84.00 inc VAT £ 16.00

Mrs M Woodward Deposit Entertainment £ 50.00

Clerk's Reports

Highways Agency Change of date of the consultation meetings